

**Nunthorpe Parish Council**  
**Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting**  
**Held Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> June 2014 at 7pm.**

---

---

**PRESENT:**

Ken Tomlinson (Chair), Jacqueline Webb, John Harrison, Charles Morrish, Philip Yates, David Leyland.

**IN ATTENDANCE:**

Bob Mullen member of Advisory Committee, Angela Livingstone (Clerk)

**APOLOGIES:**

None

**1.0 S106 MONIES:**

Councillors discussed the possibility of the Parish Council utilizing their 'powers of representation' to drive the Recreational Park project forward. They discussed the Ward Councillors public meetings and the park idea which has been highlighted as the first choice for S106 money expenditure. However the Ward Councillors have suggested that this needs to be progressed quickly to ensure this is underway prior to the election. Cllr. Yates stated that the monies are available and the land has been earmarked and there is no reason that the land cannot be released now. Cllrs debated the lack of progress to date, and the need to give more specific details to residents. Cllr. Leyland suggested that this be an agenda item for the July meeting with full details discussed, and to progress the idea of a carefully planned public meeting. Cllr. Yates proposed that a letter is sent to Paul Clarke at Middlesbrough Council stating that following a resolution at our meeting the Parish Council are prepared to continue taking the lead on creating a park for Nunthorpe with the S106 monies and enquire if they are willing to support and assist the Parish Council in this venture. This was seconded by Cllr. Webb and agreed by all. **ACTION: Clerk**

**2.0 ST MARYS VICARAGE:**

Cllrs discussed the project and decided to wait until the plans are submitted before making any comment on the application. Clerk to call and advise. **ACTION: Clerk**

**3.0 PHOTOGRAPHIC COMPETITION:**

Councillors were all in agreement with the photographic competition continuing for a further year with costs similar to the previous years, subject to minor amendments the poster was approved. Clerk to forward to Cllr. Yates for the newsletter. **ACTION: Clerk**

**4.0 NEWSLETTER:**

Cllr Yates advised that he had been in contact with L McGloin from the Community Council regarding bringing the newsletter forward by a week to enable the Silverwood Band Event to be advertised; unfortunately L McGloin stated that she would be unable to change the date. Cllr. Yates felt that the joint venture had run its course and that the last newsletter had mainly repeated previous articles. He suggested that a letter is sent to the Community Council advising that the Parish Council no longer wishes to partake in the joint newsletter. Cllr Yates stated the idea of a colour flyer being sent to all homes advertising the Band event, the Photographic Competition and a tribute to I Bruce. Cllr Leyland felt this was a good suggestion with a possibility of a newsletter every quarter. Cllrs discussed using the Community Council deliverers and B Mullen advised previous costs of £250 for delivery to all Nunthorpe properties and a cost of approx. £120 for double sided colour printing. Cllr. Yates proposed terminating the agreement with the Community Council. Councillors voted 4 for and 2 against this. Clerk was asked to send a letter to the Community Council and to organize the colour newsletter delivery asap. **ACTION: Clerk**